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ADDENDUM 3 
 
To: Prospective Bidders 
From: Matt Campbell, Project Manager 
Subject: Williamson County Schools- RFB #1204 

 
Date: April 23, 2020 

 
Failure of any Bidder to receive this addendum shall not relieve such Bidder from any obligation 
under his bid as submitted. 

 
Please find listed below, all questions submitted by potential bidders and answers from 
engineer consultant regarding RFB#1204 Pavement Repairs at Grassland ES, Heritage MS, 
Independence HS, Westwood ES, Winstead ES. 
 
Pre-bid meeting questions and answers (these were listed on pre-bid meeting agenda with 
notes already sent out to all potential bidders: 
1. Q:  Can contractors start before May 26th if WCS closes school for the remaining of the year?   
A:  Yes, if WCS makes that decision.  However, WCS does not know when that decision will be 
made.  Furthermore, all contractor paperwork still has to be filed and WCS has to issue PO 
before construction can begin. 
 
2.  Q:  Bidder wanted to confirm quantity on item 716-06.09? 
A:  3 is correct.  Per each.  For example, if the number is “214”- Contactor will be paid for a 
quantity of 3.  All at Grassland ES 
 
3.  Q:  Can contractor substitute asphalt speed hump with Barco Products rubber speed hump 
when replacing? 
A:  No 
 
4.  Q:  Does WCS want to keep removed existing rubber speed bumps? 
A:  Yes, contractor to remove and set aside at school location for WCS pick up 
 
5. Q:  Can contractor substitute a surface drain or French drain with ADS catch basins for WWES 
Add Alt #1? 
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A:  No, install per plan sheet 3.01 call out. 
6.  Q:  Can contractor walk equipment through the back of GES to access asphalt playground if 
equipment can’t travel over bridge? 
A:  Yes.  If any damage to grass, contractor responsible for repairs at no expense to WCS.   
 
7. Q:   Regarding SP-2 Adjustment of catch basin- QTY. 85, can contractor just mill around and 
slope to drain? 
A:  As part of Collier’s development of the plans and quantities, we noted and logged, 85 catch 
basins at the 5 schools.  If there is an adjustment of vertical grade of the basin then the 
contractor will be paid under Item SP-2 Catch Basin.  If the contractor just mills around the 
basin to tie in the new asphalt, the contractor will be paid for milling (Item 415-01.01).  Lastly, if 
contractor has to remove grate and “rebuild” box or bricks, then contractor will be paid for 
Item SP-5 Rebuild catch basin.  Each one is site and condition dependent. 
 
Other questions submitted by email from bidders and answers from engineer: 
 
8.  Q:  Please look at pay item 630-01.15 – 6” PVC (schedule 80) Pipe the plans call for schedule 
40 pipe in 6” and 8” diameters. Which is the correct schedule and will all of the pipe be 6” 
diameter? 
 A:  The correct schedule is 80.  All pipe will be 6” diameter.  Bid book is correct.  No changes to 
bid book item or estimated quantities.  
 
9.  Q:  I wanted to double check with you on the AC index for this project.  I didn’t see anything 
listed in the documents about there being an AC Adjustment applied; therefore, I assume its 
contractor’s responsibility to manage risk of liquid AC throughout project completion with no 
adjustments to owner?  I just wanted to double check so I know for sure with the recent oil 
market price variations. 
 A:  Correct, no AC Adjustment as part of this project.   
 
10:  Q:   Please review the Certificate of Compliance with Tennessee Licensing Law. The form is 
asking for the date the license was issued. The Tennessee Contractors License does not list the 
issue date the only date on the actual license is the expiration date. Also, the sentence that 
starts with “My license Limit is” does not provide space for the amount to be entered also this 
same information is supplied further down on the form. This form is confusing and is asking for 
information that is not required under the licensing law. The law requires you to list your 
expiration date, classifications, and monetary limits not issue dates. So, I guess what I’m asking 
is how do we complete this form when the information is not available. 
A:  Please see attached example of how to fill out Section 011.   




